with the Carried.

were ap.

inson,

Rev R.

on of the tion and

ke; Rev. Roberts; Ketchum.

w. M. M. G. A.

Mr. G.

Simonds, pose the

rt of the

## FOURTH REPORT OF THE BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS

FOR THE DIOCESE OF FREDERICTON.

(ESTABLISHED BY THE DIOCESAN SYNOD, A. D. 1874).

To the Diocesan Synod of Fredericton:

The Board of Foreign Missions beg to submit the following Report:—

During the past year the Board has remitted the sum of \*\*BINTTANCES\*\*, \$1,138.43 to the five Missionary objects directed by the donors, the full details of which are submitted herewith in the Treasurer's Account, (see Appendix), which has been distributed as follows:

Remittances to Algoma.

"	Diocesan purposes,\$110.28
"	Shingwauk Home, 122.20
"	Wawanosh Home, 372.38
"	Church Missionary Society, 86.73 \$604.86
"	Saskatchewan, Diocese of 10.00
"	Society for Promoting Christ-
"	ianity among the Jews, 33.65 Society for the Propagatian
	of the Gospel in Foreign
	Parts, 403.19
	\$1138.43

The Board held its Third Annual Meeting in the ANNUAL MEETINGS. Temperance Hall, Fredericton, on Monday, July 2nd, under the presidency of the Bishop, when addresses were delivered by the Reverends F. H. Almon and F. Partridge. In connection with the week of Intercession on behalf of Missions a public Missionary Meeting was held in St. John's Church Sunday School-room, Saint John, on St. Andrew's Day, when three addresses were made by the Reverends Canon Brigstocke, T. E. Dowling, and G. Herbert Lee, Esq.

Several Parochial meetings have also been held during the year in connection with the Board of Foreign Missions, and deputations have been invited to the following parishes: Fredericton; Kingsclear; Woodstock;